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Ruth Nettles 

To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
RE: Request to cancel certificate 

Ok. Thanks,  P a u l a .  

_ _ _ - -  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, September 1 7 ,  2 0 0 3  10:40 AM 
T o :  Ruth  Nettles 
C c :  J a c k i e  G i l c h r i s t  
S u b j e c t :  RE: Request to cancel c e r t i f i c a t e  

ORIGINAL 

Yes, you may open a docket. All the company owed was the 2003 RAF, so i f  they i n c l u d e d  
$ 5 0  w i t h  the request, it is up-to-date. T h a n k s .  

__--- Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Net t les  
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2 0 0 3  10:37 AM 
T o :  Paula I s le r  
C c :  J a c k i e  Gilchrist 
Subject: Request to cancel certificate 

Good morning. I have  a request to c a n c e l  Certificate No. 2769 issued to Mei-Rong Manley 
(TE410); they have i n c l u d e d  $50, and I think Martha has written for 2003 RAFs. Let me know 
if we can open a d o c k e t  t o  process cancellation request. Thank you. 
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